
 TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT 
           18885 NUGGET BLVD ● SONORA, CA  95370 
                  (209) 532-5536    ●   Fax (209) 536-6485 

 
 
 
 

Wastewater/Regional Sewer Advisory Committee Agenda 
March 18, 2021 – 8:00 a.m. 

18885 Nugget Blvd., Sonora, California 
 

In order to protect public health and the safety of our Tuolumne Utilities District ratepayers and members 
of the public against the COVID-19 pandemic, the TUD office, Board and Committee Meetings are 
physically closed to the public. Please see paragraphs below for additional information. 

Notice: This meeting will be held in accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, issued by California 
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020, the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
Section 54950, et seq.), and the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act. No physical public meeting 
location will be provided for this meeting. Instead, the Committee will hold this meeting telephonically 
using Zoom. All members of the public may observe and participate in the meeting: 

• Via video conferencing at:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83381904661?pwd=bmtFSE1GQWhIeVczSkRkeEF4RWcvdz09 

• Via teleconference by calling (253) 215-8782 or (301) 715-8592  

• US Meeting ID: 833 8190 4661 

• Password: 575730 

• Public may also observe and listen to this meeting through the District’s website at 
https://tudwater.com/board-of-directors/meeting-agenda-minutes-video/ 

Or on TUD’s YouTube Channel at Tuolumne Utilities District - YouTube 

 

1. Review of Agreement for Water Supply to the Mountain Springs Golf Course (currently known as Teleli 
Golf Club) 

2. Review of Agreement and Amendment #1 Regarding Construction and Transfer of Water Main Line 
Extension and Water Storage Tank to Serve Phase I of the Valley Vista Development 

3. Review of Exhibit B and Exhibit I of the Wastewater Ordinance Related to the Septic Dump Charge 

4. Cal Spa Consent Decree Final Report  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: Committee Agenda Material can be inspected at the District Office located at 18885 Nugget Blvd., 
Sonora, CA and on our website at www.tudwater.com. 

 In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance (i.e. auxiliary aids 
or services) in order to participate in this public meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board, Melissa 
McMullen, and (209) 532-5536 ext. 510. Notifications 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting will 
enable the Clerk to make reasonable accommodations to ensure accessibility to this public meeting.  

Committee Chair: D. Boatright 
   
Member: R. Ringen 
  
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83381904661?pwd=bmtFSE1GQWhIeVczSkRkeEF4RWcvdz09
https://tudwater.com/board-of-directors/meeting-agenda-minutes-video/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvIcq7YKTcjHlI8A6b759AA
http://www.tudwater.com/


Wastewater/Regional Sewer Advisory Committee 
Meeting of March 8, 2021 

Item #1 

Review of Agreement for Water Supply to the Mountain Springs Golf Course (currently 
known as Teleli Golf Club) 

Recommendation:   
No recommendation - This item is for information only. 

Background: 
The Tuolumne Utilities District (TUD or District) owns and operates the regional wastewater sewer 
collection, treatment, and reclamation system in Tuolumne County.  The regional system collects 
wastewater from many communities throughout Tuolumne County ranging from the upper system in 
and around the community of Twain Harte to the Sonora area. TUD then treats this wastewater at the 
Sonora Regional Wastewater Treatment Facility and releases disinfected secondary effluent to TUD’s 
storage reservoir at Quartz Reservoir.  The Jamestown Sanitary District (JSD) also collects and treats 
wastewater from the Jamestown community and sends its disinfected secondary treated wastewater to 
Quartz Reservoir as well. Quartz Reservoir can store up to 1,616 acre-feet of treated effluent, which is 
used to irrigate approximately 630 acres of land spread across 20 landowners.  On average, TUD 
recycles between 1,600 to 2,000 acre-feet of treated effluent annually.   

The wastewater industry is a highly regulated industry by the State of California State Water Resources 
Control Board (SWRCB) with regulations becoming more stringent and expensive to meet every year. 
These state regulations require TUD to comply with a range of requirements from treatment quality to 
disposal of effluent and biosolids all designed to protect public health and the health of waters of the 
state, including groundwater. 

TUD’s current waste discharge permit requires the treated effluent to be properly stored and disposed 
of and/or recycled on lands identified in the permit. Because of these stringent regulations, several 
problems exist with the current effluent storage and reclamation system:    

1) Insufficient acreage of irrigated lands to empty Quartz Reservoir following a high rainfall year.
The District no longer maintains an NPDES Permit allowing for surface water discharge.

2) Pending regulations regarding Nitrates and Salts that could restrict TUD’s ability to irrigate with
reclaimed water.

3) Long-term assurances that the existing reclaimed water users will continue to irrigate.

To address these regulatory concerns, TUD entered into a recycled water agreement with the Tuolumne 
Band of Me-Wuk Indians in early 2019 that secured a legal easement to add 68 acres of irrigated area 
associated with the Teleli (formerly Mountain Springs) golf course greens and fairways and potentially 
up to another 80 acres could be developed for irrigation. The agreement and minutes of the Board 
meeting are attached for review.  

Discussion: 
The SWRCB requires the District to be able to accommodate a 1:100 rainfall year in Quartz Reservoir 

without the need to discharge treated wastewater into Woods Creek because TUD no longer possesses 

an NPDES permit. Based on an engineering analysis, TUD does not possess sufficient reservoir storage 

in Quartz Reservoir during a series of wet years. TUD must be able to completely empty Quartz 

Reservoir each year to comply with the state’s waste discharge permit.  To comply with this requirement, 

TUD was forced to secure additional acreage to recycle treated effluent and empty Quartz Reservoir 

each year. 

Attachments: 
Agreement for Water Supply to the Mountain Springs Golf Course (February 26, 2019) 
Tuolumne Utilities District Board of Director Regular Meeting Minutes (February 26, 2019) 





























Minutes of Regular Board Meeting February 26, 2019

TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

FEBRUARY 26, 2019

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Tuolumne Utilities District convened at 2:00 p.m. at
the District Office, 18885 Nugget Blvd., Sonora, California.

The following Directors and staff were present:

Director Rucker, President
Director Ringen, Vice President
Director Balen

Director Kerns

Director Kopf

Edwin R. Pattison, General Manager
Erik Johnson, District Engineer
Don Perkins, Operations Manager
Steve Sheffield, Finance Director
Abby Parcon, Human Resources Director
Melissa McMullen, Executive Secretary/Board Clerk

Call to Order

Members of the public were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

I. Public Forum

A member of the public addressed the Board thanking the Board and staff for placing "No
Wipes In The Pipes" signs on the District vehicles. Also, commended Mr. Pattison for his
interview on Mother Lode Views.

Ron Ringen addressed the Board regarding use of cell phones by Directors during Board
meetings.

II. Consent Calendar

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meetino of Februarv 12. 2019

2. Authorization to Declare Surplus Prooertv

Director Kerns moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Director Ringen seconded
the motion and it was approved unanimously.

III. Regular Business

3. Presentation of the District's Workers' Compensation and Liabilitv Coveraoe
Programs, bv Dennis Timonev. Chief Risk Officer. Special District Risk
Management Authoritv

Abby Parcon introduced Dennis Timoney, Chief Risk Officer, Special District Risk
Management Authority (SDRMA). Mr. Timoney presented an overview of the
services that SDRMA provides the District, the specific coverage levels in place,
and how the District can continue to reduce and control losses to keep rates down.



erikj
Highlight

erikj
Highlight

erikj
Highlight





Wastewater/Regional Sewer Advisory 
Committee 

Meeting of March 8, 2021 
Item #2

Review of Agreement and Amendment #1 Regarding Construction and Transfer of Water 
Main Line Extension and Water Storage Tank to Serve Phase I of the Valley Vista 
Development 

Recommendation:   
No recommendation provided.  Item is for information only. 

Background: 
The Valley Vista project is a Tuolumne County approved 230-unit residential, infill development located 
along Golf Links Road just north of Highway 49/108 across from the existing TUD Mill Villa lift station.  
On April 23, 2019, the Tuolumne Utilities District (TUD or District) Board of Directors executed a 
Development Agreement (DA) to provide water service to Phase 1 of the project, consisting of 80 units. 
The DA was later amended by Board action to include wastewater service on October 8, 2019.  

Discussion: 
Wastewater service to the Valley Vista development would be provided by collecting and pumping 
wastewater from a new sewer pump station constructed on land deeded to the District and located 
adjacent to Golf Links Road.  The new sewer collection system will convey wastewater to the new sewer 
lift station, which will pump effluent through a new sewer forcemain that would travel along Golf Links 
Road and cross Highway 49/108 before discharging into the District’s existing Mill Villa lift station.  Peak 
wet weather flows (PWWF) at buildout from the Valley Vista Development are estimated to be 
approximately 90 gallons per minute (gpm). 

The PWWF will be pumped to the Mill Villa lift station where the combined flows between Valley Vista 
and Mill Villa will total approximately 265 gpm.  The existing pumps at the Mill Villa lift station are rated 
at 280 gpm.  Although the additional inflow does not necessitate upgrades to the facility, the District’s 
proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) budgets funds to rehabilitate the Mill Villa lift station due to 
its age. 

Additionally, the Valley Vista Development will generate approximately $1.4 million in sewer capacity 
fees and $140,000 in annual rate revenue.  The additional electrical cost to pump buildout Valley Vista 
flows through the Mill Villa Pump Station is approximately $6 per day. 

In addition to the revenue generated by providing wastewater service, the Development would generate 
approximately $1.6 million in water capacity fees and $230,000 in annual rate revenue.  The Developer 
and District have also agreed to cost share in the upsizing of a water storage tank that will benefit District 
ratepayers in the regional area. 

Attachments: 
Developer Agreement dated April 23, 2019 
Amendment #1 dated October 8, 2019 
Minutes from Board Meetings 























EXHIBIT D 

Valley Vista Tank Cost Share Basis 

It has been determined that 230,000 gallons of storage are needed to satisfy the Development.  The District will 

contribute its proportional cost share for the tank to be increased in size to a 500,000 gallon capacity.  The 

calculation of the District’s cost share will be based upon the difference in written contractor bids for furnishing and 

installing the tank, foundation, and appurtenances for a 230,000 gallon tank versus a 500,000 gallon tank.  The 

Contractor’s bids shall accompany a non-collusion affidavit with a format that will be provided by the District.  The 

District’s cost share shall not include any costs associated with construction of: 

a. Mobilization/Demobilization 

b. Access Road 

c. Drainage Facilities 

d. Underground piping and valves (Supply and Distribution) 

e. Electrical Service and Controls 

f. SCADA/Telemetry System 

g. Fencing and Gates 

h. Asphalt or Baserock Paving 

i. Monumentation of tank lot property corners.   

Eligible expenses that shall be itemized in the Contractor’s bid include: 

a. Additional grading and earthwork on a per cubic yard basis for the increase in size of the tank pad to 

accommodate the larger tank. 

       TUD to pay 270,000/500,000 = 54% of the following items: 

b. Tank foundation 

c. Welded Steel Tank and Appurtenances 

d. Interior and Exterior Coatings 

e. Cathodic protection 

f. 3rd Party Tank Coating Inspection 

g. Erosion Control 

After substantial completion of the tank as determined by the District Engineer, the Developer shall deliver to the 

District a final invoice with itemized costs including any change orders for the eligible cost items.  Within 30 days of 

approval by the District, final payment shall be made by the District to the Developer.  The District is not obligate to 

pay for any portion of the tank until after it has been deemed “substantially complete” and ready for operation by the 

District. 

 

. 

 



Assessor's Parcel No.: 059-020-065 thru 68

Recorded at the Request of and
when recorded return to:

TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT
18885 Nugget Blvd. Sonora,
CA 95370

AMENDMENT#1

AGREEMENT REGARDING CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSFER OF
WATER MAIN LINE EXTENSION AND WATER STORAGE TANK

TO SERVE PHASE I OF THE VALLEY VISTA DEVELOPMENT

This Amendment #1 entered into this 8th day of October ,2019, by and between the TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT
hereinafter referred to as "District" and Valley Vista Property Investments, LP and Valley Vista LLC hereinafter referred to as
"Developer" hereby amends the Agreement Regarding Construction and Transfer of Water Main Line Extension and Water
Storage Tank to Serve Phase 1 of the Valley Vista Development dated April 23,201 9.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the District and the Developer executed an agreement on April 23,2019 to provide water service to Phase 1 of the
Development; and

WHEREAS, subsequent Phases of the Development will require a separate development agreement with the District; and

WHEREAS, the Developer initially requested wastewater collection and treatment service from the Jamestown Sanitary District
("JSD"); and

WHEREAS, the Developer has been informed in writing by JSD that insufficient treatment capacity exists to serve Phase 1 of the
Development; and

WHEREAS, the Developer has submitted, in writing, a request to receive wastewater service from the District; and

WHEREAS, for Phase 1 of the Development, the Developer is proposing to construct approximately 4,600 linear feet (" l.f.") of
6-inch sewer pipeline, 25 sewer manholes, a sewer pump station, 3,100 linear feet of forcemain and related facilities, in public
right-of-way and/or, public utility easement, to serve Phase I of the Development and desires to transfer the same to the District
upon completion of construction; and

WHEREAS, District is agreeable to accepting the transfer, operation, and maintenance of the pipeline and pumping facilities
located in public right-of-way, public easement to provide service therefrom, on the terms provided herein and their performance
by Developer; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE TO AMEND THE AGREEMENT AS FOLLOWS:

STANDARD PROVISIONS FOR WASTEWASTEWATER

A1. General and Construction Requirements. The wastewater facilities shall be designed, constructed and be operable to
District's satisfaction, which shall be a condition precedent to District's obligation to accept the same under this Agreement.
District requirements shall include, but not be limited to the following:

1



Developer Agreement
Valle Vista-Phase 1-AMENDMENT #1

a. Developer shall design and construct the wastewater facilities to District's standards and any other applicable
State Regulatory Agency requirements, whichever are most stringent. All plans and specifications shall be
prepared by a licensed civil engineer registered in the State of California and approved by the District.

b. Three complete sets of plans and specifications and two sets of submittals for the wastewater facilities shall be
submitted to the District for review and consideration of approval prior to construction. Construction shall not
proceed until all plans and specifications are stamped with evidence of District approval and a preconstruction
meeting is held between representatives of District and Developer. District review of plans and specifications
shall commence after receipt of the initial deposit (see Paragraph #3).

c. All facilities in the system shall be tested to meet District requirements. No facilities or portion thereof will be
accepted without meeting District testing requirements. The District shall have the right at any time or from time
to time to inspect work in progress in the construction of the wastewater facilities. Use of said facilities shall be
subject to approval by the District's General Manager.

A2. District to Serve Development. Provided that Developer complies with the provisions of this Agreement, District will,
from and after completion of the facilities in accordance with this Agreement and after District's acceptance of the Deed and
payment of applicable connection and/or capacity fees, render and provide wastewater service to the Development as shown on
Exhibit B and will bill the property owner in accordance with all rules and regulations of the District, as those rules and regulations
may change from time to time.

A3. Initial and Additional Deposits. Upon the execution of this Agreement by both parties, the Developer shall deposit with
the District the applicable inspection, administration, and engineering fees as specified in Special Provisions, Paragraph #18,
which deposit will be used by the District to pay for costs incurred. Additional deposits may be required from time to time if District
costs exceed or will exceed the deposits made and developer agrees to make those additional deposits if required by District. If
Developer fails to make timely additional deposits, District in its sole and absolute discretion may terminate this agreement,
including without limitation, the revocation ofwastewater service to the Development.

A4. Licensed Contractor. The Developer, or its authorized representative (contractor) to perform the work, shall be licensed
under the provisions of the Business and Professions Code of the State of California to do the type of work called for in the
proposed project. District reserves the right to waive this requirement at its discretion where permitted under state statute.

The Developer, or its contractor, shall be skilled and regularly engaged in the installation of wastewater facilities. The
District may request evidence that the constructing party has satisfactorily installed other projects of like magnitude or comparable
difficulty. It is the intent of the District that the work be performed by a contractor who furnishes satisfactory evidence of
qualifications to do the work, and District reserves the right to deny any contractor that does not meet the necessary qualifications.

A5. Permits, Easements, and Related Costs. The Developer shall obtain all necessary federal, local, county, and state
permits (including encroachment permits) and conform to requirements thereof and shall arrange for inspection and pay any
necessary fees and deposits. Developer shall obtain all permanent and temporary easements necessary for ingress and egress
to and from the facilities for the purpose of installation, operation, maintenance and removal of said facilities, and said easements
shall be in a form approved by the District and shall be submitted and/or conveyed to the District for approval and acceptance
prior to commencement of construction of the facilities. Permanent easements shall be in a recordable form and shall be 15 feet
in minimum width. Easements shall be delivered by the Developer and shall be accepted by the District prior to transferring
ownership of wastewater facilities to the District. Developer and Developer's successors and assigns shall not construct, over,
under or in any way encroach upon the permanent easements granted to District under this agreement except as approved in
writing by the District and then only in a manner consistent with the provision of any easement granted District hereunder. This
provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

2



Developer Agreement
Valle Vista-Phase 1-AMENDMENT #1

A6. Final Inspection and Reimbursement of District Costs. The Developer shall be responsible for all costs incurred by the
District that are associated with interim and final inspection, completion, additional construction, and testing of the facilities as
needed or required for the approval of the facilities by the District and any other regulatory agency having jurisdiction, including,
but not limited to the State Wastewater Resources Control Board. Upon completion of all Developer constructed facilities,
Developer shall request a final inspection of those facilities by District. District is not obligated to accept any facilities until those
facilities receive a final inspection and are approved as completed, by the District, which final inspection and approval shall be
effected only with the written concurrence of the District's General Manager. Prior to District acceptance and final approval of any
facilities constructed by Developer, Developer shall pay all reimbursable costs incurred by the District for inspection, testing, and
engineering over and above the initial fees as specified in Paragraph #18. Upon acceptance and final approval, the Developer
shall transfer all interests in the facilities and real property as provided for in Paragraph #10.

A7. Underciround Obstructions. The District does not assume any responsibility or liability whatsoever during the
construction of the wastewater facilities. Any locations of underground utility lines or surface obstructions given to the Developer
or placed on the project drawing by District are for the Developer's convenience, and must be verified by Developer in the field.
The District assumes no responsibility for the sufficiency or accuracy of such information, lines or obstructions.

A8. Record Drawings, Specifications, Values, Etc. Developer shall, as a condition precedent to District's acceptance of the
wastewater facilities and its obligations under this agreement, provide to the District:

a. A complete and final set of as-built (Record Drawings) plans for the wastewater facilities, satisfactory to the
District's General Manager, together with a copy of the specifications and any contract documents used for the
construction of the wastewater facilities. Said as-built plans shall also show any other utilities within the
easements for the wastewater facilities. District also requests, when available, an electronic copy of Record
Drawings in an AutoCad or equivalent format.

b. A complete detailed statement of account, satisfactory to the District's Finance Director, of the amounts
expended for the installation and construction of the facilities, with values applicable to the various components
thereof, together with a list of any other materials and equipment (and their values) being transferred.

A9. Indemnity, Insurance, and Sureties. (Note: Requirements below are common and not additive to the original
agreement.)

a. Indemnification - The Developer and any successors, assigns, or heirs shall defend, indemnify and hold the
District harmless against any and all claims, including payment of reasonable attorney's fees and costs, for loss,
personal injury, death, or property damage resulting from, related to, or arising out of: (a) the District's approval
of this agreement, (b) the CEQA process, approvals, and any environmental issues, (c) the construction of the
facilities, including without limitation the means, methods, materials, or products used or employed by Developer
in the construction of those facilities constructed solely by Developer. These indemnifications shall survive the
termination of this agreement.

b. Insurance - Developer or its authorized representative to do the work (contractor) shall maintain and be
responsible for subcontractors, and outside owners or operators of equipment, to maintain during the
construction of the wastewater facilities the following coverage:

• Workers' Compensation: Workers' compensation or self-insurance indicating compliance with any applicable
labor codes, acts, laws, or statutes, whether federal or state, where Developer operates, including employers
liability insurance.

Comprehensive General and Comprehensive Automobile Liability: Comprehensive general liability and
comprehensive automobile liability of not less than $ 3,000,000.00 combined single limit or equivalent for bodily

3



Developer Agreement
Valle Vista-Phase 1-AMENDMENT#1

injury, personal injury and property damage as a result of any one occurrence. Said policy shall be placed with
a carrier or carriers licensed to do business in the State of California, and shall cover Developer's contractual
liability to District.

These policies shall name the District as an additional named insured, and shall be primary and underlying to
District's insurance and shall not be excess or contributing with any District insurance. Certificates of insurance
shall be delivered to the District verifying such coverage and shall include a statement that thirty (30) days
written notice shall be given by the carrier to District prior to any cancellation of, or material change in said
insurance.

c. Submittal of Insurance Certificates with Endorsements - Insurance certificates (ACCORD form) and
endorsements in a form satisfactory to the District shall be delivered to the District prior to commencement of
construction, and prior to District approval of plans and specifications.

A10. Transfer of Facilities to District after Completion. For any facilities constructed by the Developer, the Developer will
execute and obtain all signatures of any other parties having any interest (including any Deeds of Trust), and deliver a deed
satisfactory in form and content to District, transferring absolute and unencumbered ownership of the completed facilities to the
District. The deed shall include the transfer of all real property, interest in real property, easements and rights-of-ways, and all
overlying rights that are a part of, appurtenant to, or belonging to any parcels now or hereafter served by the wastewater facilities
that are necessary or appropriate in the opinion of the District for the ownership and operation of the facilities. Title to the facilities
and the interests in real property transferred shall be good, clear, and free and clear of all encumbrances, liens or charges.
Developer shall not execute and deliver the deed to District until all costs of construction of the facilities shall have been paid for
by the Developer and the time for filing mechanics liens shall have expired. The Developer shall pay any costs of title insurance
thereon deemed necessary by the District. All construction, including final inspection punch list items must be completed prior to
transfer and the transfer shall not be completed until the facilities have been accepted by the District. After transfer, the District
shall own and be free in every respect to operate and manage the facilities and to expand or improve, or interconnect with
adjacent facilities, as it deems appropriate.

A11. Developer Assistance. Developer shall both before and after the transfer, secure and provide any information or data
reasonably needed by District to take over the ownership, operation, and maintenance of the facilities, and obtain, execute, and
provide any and all documents needed to expeditiously complete or implement the takeover of the facilities.

A12. Warranties. The Developer hereby warrants that as of the time the District accepts the transfer of all facilities and
interests required by Paragraph #10 (or when Developer thereafter complete the installation of any works or components
subsequently installed, repaired, or replaced) that the facilities and all components thereof, will be in satisfactory working order
and quality, have been constructed and installed in compliance with specifications and as-built plans being provided to District
and in accordance with applicable requirements of any governmental agency having jurisdiction, and that the same will operate
in good and sufficient manner for the purpose intended for not less than two (2) years after said date; and Developer shall
indemnify District for any costs or expenses (including District's own labor costs) incurred by reason of failure, malfunction,
replacements, repairs or any other expenses incurred by District for such event occurring within said warranty period,

A13. No Wastewater Service Prior to Completion and Transfer. The Developer shall not allow any occupant or person to
commence operations or use of any part of the proposed wastewater facilities prior to the transfer and acceptance by the District
of the wastewater facilities, without the express written consent of the District. Such consent will normally not be given. Without
limiting in any way District's right to refuse such consent, District may allow service prior to acceptance of the facilities provided
adequate surety is posted to assure the completion and transfer of the wastewater facilities within a period of time specified by
the District. In addition, other conditions or restrictions may also be imposed by the District upon such prior service.

4



Developer Agreement
Valle Vista-Phase 1-AMENDMENT #1

A14. Performance. In consideration hereof, Developer agrees to promptly design and construct the wastewater facilities
and to transfer the same to the District in accordance with the terms hereof. If construction of the wastewater facilities has not
been completed and accepted by District within twenty (24) months from the date of execution of this Agreement, the District shall
have the option to terminate this Agreement.

A15. Assignment NOT USED

A16. Waiver. NOT USED

A17. Entire Agreement. NOT USED

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

A18. Administration, Enaineerinfl and Inspection Fees. The Developer shall submit full payment of the following charges
prior to the District's review of the required construction plans and easements:

Administration Charge
Engineering Labor Deposit
Inspection Labor Deposit

Labor Rates
a. Engineering Labor
b. Inspection Labor
c. Construction Labor

$ 500.00
$ 1,100.00
$ 4,100.00
$ 5,700.00 Deposit Total

$130.00 per hour
$105.00 per hour
$100.00 per hour

The Administration Charge is a one-time charge that covers District staff time involving assistance to the Developer regarding
agreement preparation, agenda scheduling, and bookkeeping. The engineering labor and inspection charges are for time
expended for review of CEQA requirements, plan review, easement review, project management, and construction site facility
inspections. The District reserves the right to contract out construction inspection and project management services and to bill
the Developer for those costs. Any funds collected but not used shall be refunded and any charges in excess of the deposit will
be billed monthly. Engineering or inspection time for work other than normal working hours will be billed at one and one half times
the labor rate specified above.

A19. District Pari:icipation to Upsize Water Storage Tank. The District will allow for construction of a bolted steel tank in-
lieu of a welded steel tank. Therefore; all references to tank type shall hereby be amended to include "welded or bolted steel".

A20. Sewer Pump Station Lot. Developer shall grant to the District fee title for a pump station lot with driveway access
with dimensions that are agreeable to the District. The lot shall be monumented by a licensed land surveyor.

A21. Wastewater Fees. The current fees per proposed residential unit, condominium and community center are set forth
below. The fees for the proposed commercial center shall be determined at time of application and shall be based upon proposed
use. The fees for wastewater shall be paid by the Developer or the individual service applicant prior to the activation of individual
service by the District. The Developer and/or applicant shall be charged the current connection fee per District regulations in effect
at the time of application for service for the estimated number of ESFRs being consumed by the proposed individual service
connection. The individual service applicant will be required to pay all connection fees not previously paid for or capacity not
previously constructed by the Developer. The developer is constructing the sewer pump station capacity for the Development;
therefore, the lift station adder fee of the wastewater capacity fee that would normally be due at time of service has been eliminated
for the units/lots which are to be served by the pump station.

5



Developer Agreement
Valle Vista-Phase 1-AMENDMENT#1

Phase I - Residential Units

ESFR GPD

Admin
Fee

($320)
Collection Treatment Disposal
($2,059) ($2,345) _($1,064)_

Lift Station Adder

($270) Fee Total
Sewer

Service
1 160 $320 $2,059 $2,345 $1,064 $0 $5,788

CURRENT TOTAL SEWER FEES PER RESIDENTIAL UNIT: $5,788

Phase I - 9 Condominium Units

ESFR GPD

Admin
Fee

($320)
Collection Treatment Disposal
($2,059) ($2,345) ___($1,064)_

Lift Station Adder
($270) Fee Total

Sewer

Service
0.7 112 $320 $1,441 $1,642 $745 $0 $4,148

CURRENT TOTAL SEWER FEES PER CONDOMINIUM UNIT: $4,148

In addition to the fees detailed above, prior to the District's operation and maintenance of the wastewater facilities serving the
Development, the District and the Developer will arrive at a mutually agreeable fee to be paid to cover the O&M cost burden to
the District until the Development is substantially occupied and generating sufficient rate revenue to sustain ongoing O&M costs.
The amount and timing of such payments will be the subject of a separate agreement between the District and the Developer.

A22. District Rules. Developer agrees to abide by each of the provisions of the C?1?TRICT'S Wastewater Ordinance as
amended from time to time.

A23. TemLof Agreement. NOT USED

~?

Krag Brotby
General Partner and Managing
Member of Valley Vista LLC
General Partner of
Valley Vista Property Investments, LP

f\

Edwin R. Paffisdrf
General Manager
TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT

ATTEST:

Sfn^ '/?9,^Ct^-_
Melis^a McMullen C (
Execi'itive Secretary/Board Clerk

6



VALLEY^VISTA
Village

9/27/2019

Ed Pattison - General Manager
Erik Johnson - District Engineer
Tuolumne Utilities District
18885 Nugget Blvd., Sonora, CA 95370

Dear Mr. Pattison and Mr. Johnson

Valley Vista Property Investments, LP and The Robinson 2000 Trust formally request that Tuolumne
Utilities District provide sewer service for the Valley Vista Community on Golf Links Road. Recent
correspondence from Jamestown Sanitary District has shown that they do not have capacity in their new
Wastewater Treatment Facility to service even our first phase of development. The parcels that comprise
the Valley Vista Community are:

Valley Vista Property investments LP is the owner of Parcels 1&2 (See Attached Map)
Parcel 1 APN 59-020-65 1 1.67 Acres

59-020-66 7.00 Acres
Parcel 2 APN 50-020-67 40.24 Acres

Robinson Family Trust is the owner of Parcel 3
Parcel 3 APN 59-020-68 33.81 Acres

If you have any questions, I can be contacted by phone at 209 822-1011 or by email at
kragby@gmail.com.

Sincerely;

Krag Brotby
General Partner and Managing
Member of Valley Vista LLC
General Partner of
Valley Vista Property Investments, LP



^To'^
^

DISTRICT

^. A^Tr^

JAMESTOWN SANITARY DISTRICT
18351 Main Street ~ P.O. Box 247

Jamestown, California 95327
Phone: 209-984-5177 Fax: 209-984-5136

Email: jsdistrict@mlode.com

September 25, 2019 VIA EMAIL kragby@gmail.com

Mr. Krag Brotby, Managing Member
Valley Vista, LLC
10970 Golf Links Road
Jamestown, CA 95327

Subject: Valley Vista Village Project

Dear Mr. Brotby,

Thank you for your letter of August 28, 2019. As you are aware, the Jamestown Sanitary
District (District) is near the end of available uncommitted capacity associated with its new
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and has been working towards quantifying the uncommitted
capacity available to the public, including your Valley Vista Village (Project). As you may be
aware, municipal sanitary service providers allow connections to property owners over many,
many years. This District is no different. In allowing the connections the District, upon payment
of a capacity charge, agrees to commit to reserve that paid for capacity for the property subject to
payment of monthly service charges and compliance with the District's ordinances and regulations,
whether the maximum capacity paid for is currently used or not. As an example, there ciirrently
are high-water dischargers (e.g. restaurants) that are currently vacant and not discharging into the
system, but since they continue to pay the applicable monthly service charges, the District is
obligated to make certain that capacity is available to them for when they need it. Thus, while
your letter places emphasis on the current Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF), that figure only
reflects the current used capacity entering the WWTP. It does not reflect the capacity that the
District has committed to its users. A practice many municipal sewerage system provider's use to
address this is to reserve (Reserve) 20% of the WWTP design capacity to ensure it can meet its
commitments. The District finds itself in the position of needing to take such action.

Page 1 of 3



During the last several months, the District's engineer and staff have been calculating the
current available uncommitted capacity of the new WWTP, as well as reevaluating the value
assigned for each ESFR to establish a Reserve and avoid committing to capacity requests in excess
of the design of the WWTP. The following is the results of those efforts:

WWTP Design Capacity 230,000 gpd
ADWF 187,000 gpd
Current Remaining Capacity 43,000 gpd

In order to ensure the District maintains a sufficient Reserve and be certain it can meet the
capacity commitments it has already made, and in light of the size of the District, District engineer
and staff are prepared to recommend to the Board of Directors to Reserve 10% of the WWTP's
capacity as opposed to the 20% typically reserved by other municipalities. Thus, the capacity
available to the public and the Project would be as follows:

Current Remaining Capacity2
10% Reserve WWTP Capacity
Reserved Committed Capacity
Available Uncoinmitted Capacity

43,000 gpd
23,000 gpd
10,500 gpd
9,500 gpd

Based on the current ESFR value, the District currently has 38 ESFRs available with the
new WWTP. However, the District's engineer and staff, as part of their evaluation, have concluded
that they are comfortable recommending to the Board of Directors that the District's wastewater
generation value be reduced from 250 gpd to 160 gpd per ESFR. Assuming the Board agrees with
this recommendation, the available capacity to the public and Project would be 83 ESFRs as of the
date of this letter.

The District's engineer and staff will present its recommendation to amend the ESFR value
to 160 gpd and establish a 10% Reserve of the new WWTP capacity at its next regular public
meeting having a required quorum of attendance.

If the owners of the Project would like to move forward with obtaining a commitment from
the District for its available capacity through a Will Serve Agreement, please contact me to set up
a date, time and location. The following is a list of some of the deal points that will need to be
negotiated:

Timing of payment of capacity charges (expected at the time of execution of the
agreement).
The amount of available capacity sought.
Timing of payment of application and connection fees.
Design and construction of sewer systems to be dedicated to the District.
Timing of payment of monthly service charges and amount.
When connections must be made to the District sewer system.•

1 This figure does not reflect the uncommitted capacity available. It only reflects the currently unused capacity of the WWTP.
2 This figure does not reflect the uncommitted capacity available. It only reflects the currently unused capacity of the WWTP.

Page 2 of 3



The District is also willing to begin negotiations regarding expanding the District's WWTP
to create new capacity the Project might desire. Of course, these negotiations will be more complex
and lengthier than those for a Will Serve Agreement.

It is important to note that since two of the District's five Directors have property within
500 feet of the Project, they are prohibited from participating in any way with the District's
decisions regarding the Project, including voting to approve a Will Serve Agreement for the
Project. It is also important to note that of the three Directors who do not have a conflict of interest,
one will be unavailable through October thus depriving the District of a quorum for approval of
an agreement until November.

The District looks forward to your response.

Sincerely,
Jamestown Sanitary District

tnci g

istn anager

CC: J. Black, District Engineer
D. Schroeder, District Counsel
C. Billings, Chief Plant Operator

Page 3 of 3



&
^

S
*t

u
'*r

€
A

i4
»

.
'^

e
3

10
^

•-'«,
^

» /
V

*
p

^
^

^
&

tr
•o

A
"

<
•'

^
•<-,

'*
'^

;
^

c
t

it
^

^
f
:

^

^
•«

^
s

4
e

»
^

*
:

.'.^-
0

tb
~

f.
f

»
-

c
*
>

m
^

^
^

•t
•w

^
0

.'-•J
-/

J
fr

•w
*.

^
^
^

»
?

^
-6

.
%

*^
-;*•

A
J?

•<
-•

;*
,

0)
t<

0
v
s
.

P
t:

&
f

-
t

•9
^

;«
;

'^
•.:"

i
&

N
^

y
r
f

-r»
:

•t.
E

5
^
"

••4
•-<

y
3

»

M
.<

0
.

$K
A

;
^

/
<

^
y

^
^

•
•
^

®
<••

•»
y
^

.•-'
a
-

f
<7

^
'V

.
';

<fc
s

jp
y

y
^
,

^
^

<<r
w

.t.1
•}

^
3?

^
/.

»
O

T
^
<

:

^
^

.^
•i.

^
?
*£

v
i

'.»
s

^
*

^
(

*«
>

^
^

\
^

,.;

^
tei

;
-

V
»

8c
i.

^
^

^
'.

:<
r

^
K

£
\

•'«
2

.ri
A

^
•(^

&
|i^M

h
K

^
<

(f
-I*^

s$
m

«
.

sfc
^

^
•<

•
*-

,TC
»
.

•;-,
y
-^

•i*.
'7

^
'T

.
,»

<
^
6

t»
.-"

^
^

3
A

"„
'^

y
.

^
!f

-.*'*,

tf
-*4

:r.ti..
^

'•
4

^
^

^
y

I-
^

's
•tfc

^
V

,
•f.

w
a

*
*

i^
t

m
?<<

feR
.
*

V
f

f
«•:

v
*.

•«
/

^
^

^
«
«

.n
,,

f
^

i?
i.t

^
r»

»
.^

*r
-!

L

\
^

I
^

\M
<

&
»

><
<

•t
\

-<
»

.'%
»

•- \
•>«

a
.

^
^
s
s
.

^M
^

'¥
^

^
it

?
•S

i^

s
^

<
•i:

'»
»
/

^
?

s
^

fc
^

;'1

fc
ft

»
.

»
<

..
.^

II

is
^
"N

^
•^

^
-^

^
s
y
^

^
^

i
.1

^
*>•«»

»
•»

»"i
's.

-&
•A

^
^

A
;,

m
^

v

?
^

«
•s

^
i

<»
lr»

I
'*

^
s
"

1(?
^
A

.
^

*
<

t
t/-i^

M
^

]»
. y

^
\;

fs5
E

*
»

^
fl)

^
^
t

?
^
1
^

y
v

^
-.- <

•.
»

0
ifiK

^
' .'y

^
^
m

u
.

w
»

c
.

u
^

ir
•k

;
f

c
/

:<
•
y

•<;
»

T
:-«

,

^
»

<
0

/

'/
^

p
^

•-i
s

•^
' -

a
c
^

,^.-r
k

/
'^

»
-

*
-
;

V
.

z
»
r

y
te

s
i-'

^
«

•9f
<

m
's

1
^
i

I*
<»

M
%

m
»

•i
s

;'.
#

»
.v

a
:

,B
.

^
:-

/
A

&
,-N

'•/
f

s
?

;.*.
*

0
fc

0
^

%
•-<

»
^

:.s
-:!>

0
>

fr*
%

*
f

^
»

c
;
^

»
•

»̂
M

n
»
,»

^
?

»
/

»
•

'^
^

<
r

•
f

?
s
^

^
^

s

^
t?

f
/

„•-'

^
^

<
..

>
»

*

m̂
x
 '4

&
?

Ih
i

33*-
N

^€
-,

•^
f
/

/
^

^
•.

f»
m

.
^^

9
^
S

^
4

^
•,«}

•^
^

^5
'V

:
i

*
*

M
*

^
T

'b
1

^
^

•^
t

t
»
*

-'
^
^
^
^

z

la--..!M
lk'^

•
'

•f- .^ '*l''V
lt.

>
.-

, -
U

J
 W

,l£l ;-":
'?•

^
-
^
^
..^

•t;
^^

<•
::-^

:M
5

a
. S

i: , s
s
^
.f;. •^

^
s
.

^
v

^

S
S

I..:.k:^lit^ ."
^

<
^

^*
^

0
^
^

'4..
?

*
^
'

^
-f;

:'*.

^
«

^
!•;

l̂^
.
^
!
i

^
"
iit

^
U

J
^
,/

^
:?fc

y
,

5
..

t
>

^
•'

^
•••^

-
»

^
'•*^

"w
»

*,
v

-i
/

-
',i

»'

'«.
-»-.'

"t
0
^
.

3
s

^
^
S

^

^
•
\

;
*

/
V

i
»

>

^
•
^
i

^

u
^

•*
4

*
' ':^

'/•'1-,•r

Q
 
^

?
 ^

^
-
1

,<^-1

^
.

§
ffi'4

ls
v



Minutes of Regular Board Meeting April 23, 2019

TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 23, 2019

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Tuolumne Utilities District convened at 2:00 p.m. at
the District Office. 18885 Nugget Blvd., Sonora, California.

Call to Order

Note: Due to an Internet outage at the District this Board meeting was not recorded.

Members of the public were also present.

Pledge of Allegiance

I. Public Forum

A member of the public addressed the Board stating that May Is Mental Health Awareness
Month and would like to see an agenda Item In May that discusses the Importance of
mental health.

II. Consent Calendar

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of April 9, 2019 and Special Board Meeting
ofAprlMS, 2019

Director RIngen, Vice President moved to approve the Minutes of the Regular Board
Meeting of April 9, 2019 and Special Board Meeting of April 15, 2019. Director Kopf
seconded the motion and It was approved unanimously.

III. Regular Business

2. PowerPoint Rural Water - Fire Nexus

Director Balen presented a PowerPoint presentation providing context and
background regarding the use of treated water and raw water In fire suppression
activities and responded to questions.

Chief Josh White, Cal Fire, addressed the Board providing Information regarding
using potable or non-potable water for fire suppression In Tuolumne County.

Public Comment was received.

Director Kopf and Director Kerns recused themselves from Item #3 due to a Conflict
of Interest. Both Director Kopf and Director Kerns exited the room before discussion
began on Item #3.

3. Resolution adopting CEQA Notice of Determination and Agreement Regarding
Construction and Transfer of Water Main Line Extension and Water Storage Tank to
Serve Phase I of the Valley Vista Development—Valley Vista Property Investments,
LP and Valley Vista, LLC.

Erik Johnson gave an overview of the agreement regarding construction and
transfer of water main line extension and water storage tank to serve Phase 1 of the
Valley Vista Development - Valley Vista Property Investments, LP and Valley Vista,
LLC and responded to questions.







Minutes of Regular Board Meeting October 8, 2019

TUOLUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT

. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

OCTOBER 8, 2019

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Tuolumne Utilities District convened at 2:00 p.m. at
the District Office, 18885 Nugget Blvd., Sonora, California.

The following Directors and staff were present:

Director Rucker, President
Director Ringen, Vice President
Director Balen

Director Kerns

Director Kopf

Edwin R. Pattison, General Manager
Erik Johnson, District Engineer
Don Perkins, Operations Manager
Abby Parcon, Human Resources Director
Lisa Westbrook, Customer and Public Relations Coordinator

Call to Order

Members of the public were present. No members of the press were present.

Pledge of Allegiance

I. Public Forum

Public comment was received.

II. Consent Calendar

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2019

2. Approval of Reimbursement Claims for Directors Statement of Meetings Attended
and/or Travel Expenses and the Claim Summary for September 2019

3. Consideration to Approve a Resolution to Adopt the Association of California Water
Agencies Integrated Regional Water Management Plan Policy Principles

4. Reject Claim for Damages - Claim No. 19-02; Patricia Roman; Claimant

Director Kopf moved to approve all items on the Consent Calendar. Director Balen
seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously.

III. Regular Business

Ed Pattison requested that Item #6 be moved ahead of Item #5 for discussion and
consideration. The consensus of the Board was to move Item #6.

5. Consideration of Amendment to Agreement to Serve Phase 1-Vallev Vista
Development

Board members Director Kerns and Director Kopf recused from this item and exited
the room. Ed Pattison addressed the Board thatTUD had an agreement currently in






	March 18 Agenda WW
	Staff Report-Teleli Item 1
	Mountain Springs FINAL Agreement WITH signatures and stamp
	Mountain Springs Feb. 26, 2019 Board Minutes

	Staff Report-Valley Vista Item 2
	Staff Report-Valley Vista
	Valley Vista Phase I Developer Agreement Fully Executed with Exhibits
	Valley Vista Executed DA Amendment #1
	Valley Vista April 23, 2019 Board Minutes
	Valley Vista Oct. 8, 2019 Board Minutes




